October 13, 1995

Mr. T. C. McMeekin

Vice President, McGuire Site
Duke Power Company

12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, NC 28078-8985

SUBJECT: GENE?lC LETTER 89-10 PROPOSED SCHEDULE EXTENSION FOR MCGUIRE NUCLEAR
STATION

Dear Mr. McMeekin:

We have reviewed your letter dated September 27, 1995, regarding the re-
adjustment to the scheduled completion date for the entire Generic Letter (GL)
89-10 program at McGuire. This closure date re-adjustment is caused by the
relative size of the McGuire GL 89-10 program (433 valves), the additional
valve testing that is in progress, and the development of the analysis
techniques for the remaining butterfly valves. We accept the proposed
schedule of December 28, 1995, for completing the entire GL 89-10 program at
McGuire. Please formally notify us of the completion within 30 days of the
completion date.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, it is not
subject to the Office of Management and Budget review under P.L. 96-511.

As we said previously, the staff will review your justification for the
design-basis capability of each GL 89-10 motor-operated valve (including your
use of grouping, similarity analysis, and margin analysis) upon completion of
the GL 89-10 program.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Victor Nerses, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate [1-2

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-369, 50-370

cc: See next page

PUBLIC :
Fs’elI-Z R/F 0GC, 0-15 BIS8 , ‘ip‘r}w
arga ACRS WL :
JZwol inski EMerschoff, RIT M&f’fj/;ﬂ’ﬁ :
To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the B¥Xx*"C" = Copy without
attachment /enclos "E" = Copy with attachment losure "N" = No co
OFFICE LA:PDZ2:DR E |PM:PDZR2; E JRII:ES L BC:EMEB:DE D: 3:0 -
1 NAME LBerry ; CCasto RWwessman A LA/ HBerkow ’ -
DATE / 147 195 ) /11195 10/ T , 95
130151 Dol
|
9510200368 951013 ,‘\
PDR  ADOCK 05000369 Npa " FN
P PDR LU R L



' October 13, 1995

Mr. T. C. McMeekin

Vice President, McGuire Site
Duke Power Company

12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, NC 28078-8985

SUBJECT: g$x$?ég LETTER 89-10 PROPOSED SCHEDULE EXTENSION FOR MCGUIRE NUCLEAR

Dear Mr. McMeekin:

We have reviewed your letter dated September 27, 1995, regarding the re-

adjustment to the scheduled completion date for the entire Generic Letter (GL) ,
89-10 program at McGuire. This closure date re-adjustment is caused by the

relative size of the McGuire GL 89-10 program (433 valves), the additional

valve testing that is in progress, and the development of the analysis

techniques for the remaining butterfly valves. We accept the proposed

schedule of December 28, 1995, for completing the entire GL 89-10 program at

McGuire. Please formally notify us of the completion within 30 days of the

completion date.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, it is not
subject to the Office of Management and Budget review under P.L. 96-511.

As we said previously, the staff will review your justification for the
design-basis capability of each GL 89-10 motor-operated valve (including your
use of grouping, similarity analysis, and margin analysis) upon completion of
the GL 89-10 program.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Victor Nerses, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate II-2

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-369, 50-370

cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20866-0001
October 13, 1995

Mr. T. C. McMeekin

Vice President, McGuire Site
Duke Power Company

12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, NC 28078-8985

SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER 89-10 PROPOSED SCHEDULE EXTENSION FOR MCGUIRE NUCLEAR
STATION

Dear Mr. McMeekin:

We have reviewed your letter dated September 27, 1995, regarding the re-
adjustment to the scheduled completion date for the entire Generic Letter (GL)
89-10 program at McGuire. This closure date re-adjustment is caused by the
relative size of the McGuire GL 89-10 program (433 valves), the additional
valve testing that is in progress, and the development of the analysis
techniques for the remaining butterfly valves. We accept the proposed
schedule of December 28, 1995, for completing the entire GL 89-10 program at
McGuire. Please formally notify us of the completion within 30 days of the
completion date.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, it is not
subject to the Office of Management and Budget review under P.L. 96-511.

As we said previously, the staff will review your justification for the
design-basis capability of each GL 89-10 motor-operated valve (including your
use of groupirg, similarity analysis, and margin analysis) upon completion of
the GL 89-1. program.

Sincerely,

‘ﬂmzr for W

Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate [1-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370

cc: See next page



Mr. T. C. McMeekin
Uuke Power Company

cc:
A. V. Carr, Esquire

Duke Power Company

422 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001

County Manager of Meckienburg County
720 East Fourth Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

Mr. J. E. Snyder

Regulatory Compliance Manager

Duke Power Company

McGuire Nuclear Site

12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, North Carolina 28078

J. Michael McGarry, III, Esquire
Winston and Strawn

1400 L Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20005

Senior Resident Inspector

¢/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

12700 Hagers Ferry Road

Huntersville, North Carolina 28078

Mr. Peter R. Harden, IV

Account Sales Manager
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Power Systems Field Sales

P. 0. Box 7288

Charlotte, North Caro'ina 28241

Dr. John M. Barry

Mecklenberg County

Department of Environmental
Protection

700 N. Tryon Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

McGuire Nuclear Station

Mr. Dayne H. Brown, Director
Department of Environmental,

Health and Natural Resources
Division of Radiation Protection
P. 0. Box 27687
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687

Ms. Karen E. Long

Assistant Attorney General

North Carolina Department of
Justice

P. 0. Box 629

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. G. A. Copp

Licensing - ECO50

Duke Power Company

526 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, NW. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Elaine Wathen, Lead REP Planner
Division of Emergency Management
116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-1335



